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Reference: 1410646 

 

 
Dear  

 

 

Freedom of Information: Right to know request 

Thank you for your request for information about Witney Radio MCA map (CR101261BA). 

We received this request on 20 January 2022 and it was forwarded by our Broadcast licensing team 
to process as a freedom of information request. We have considered it under the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000.  

Your request 

You asked: ‘I have looked on your website for their latest FM MCA map with their new relays and 
notice the MCA map is only for a single site. Is it possible you could update the MCA map on your 
website at some point or send me the latest MCA map for Witney Radio?’ 

Our response 

The coverage map for Witney which includes the coverage extensions which have been launched by 
the service at Chipping Norton, Eynsham and Stonesfield is now available on the Ofcom website, 
here. You may also note that the relay for Faringdon is not included in the attached map. This is 
because this relay has not yet been launched by the Licensee. Ofcom will only update and publish a 
revised version of this map once the relay has been launched. 

I hope this information is helpful. If you have any further queries, then please send them to 
information.requests@ofcom.org.uk quoting the reference number above in any future 
communications. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Gloria Akinyemi 
  

Gloria Akinyemi 
Information Rights Adviser 

Information.requests@ofcom.org.uk 

 
16 February 2022 

http://static.ofcom.org.uk/static/radiolicensing/mcamaps/cr101261.pdf
mailto:information.requests@ofcom.org.uk
mailto:Information.requests@ofcom.org.uk


 

Page 2 of 2 
 

If you are unhappy with the response you have received in relation to your request for information and/or consider that your request was 
refused without a reason valid under the law you may ask for an internal review. If you ask us for an internal review of our decision, it will 
be subject to an independent review within Ofcom. 
 
The following outcomes are possible: 
• the original decision is upheld; or 
• the original decision is reversed or modified.  

  
Timing 
If you wish to exercise your right to an internal review you should contact us within two months of the date of this letter. There is no 
statutory deadline for responding to internal reviews and it will depend upon the complexity of the case. However, we aim to conclude all 
such reviews within 20 working days, and up to 40 working days in exceptional cases. We will keep you informed of the progress of any 
such review. If you wish to request an internal review, you should contact information.requests@ofcom.org.uk. 
   
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a 
decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:  
Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
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